


From: Swindle, Amanda
To: Dietrich, Angela
Cc: Ervin, Michelle
Subject: RE: February 10th AHAC News Press Affidavit
Date: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 2:49:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Looks good.  Thanks Angela.
 
Amanda L. Swindle
Assistant County Attorney
Lee County Attorney’s Office
(239) 533-2236 (telephone)
(239) 485-2106 (facsimile)
aswindle@leegov.com
 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from County Employees and officials regarding County business are public records available
to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public
disclosure.   Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your
email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity.  Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
 

From: Dietrich, Angela <ADietrich@leegov.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:47 PM
To: Swindle, Amanda <ASwindle@leegov.com>
Cc: Ervin, Michelle <MErvin@leegov.com>
Subject: February 10th AHAC News Press Affidavit
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find affidavit for the February 10, 2020 AHAC meeting.  Please let me know if you
find it sufficient.
 
Thank you.
 
Angela Dietrich
SHIP Program
Lee County DCD / Planning Section
1500 Monroe Street, Fort Myers, FL 33901
Phone: 239-533-8389, Fax: 239-485-8344
Email: adietrich@leegov.com
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